

Newspaper Articles/Notices	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • None 	Action Items:
Education and Outreach	<p>Binghamton Bridge Pedal – Saturday, August 7th, 2021</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Scott thanked everyone for their help in promoting the event and volunteering where needed. Registration is now open. Susan Sherwood would like help in cleaning up the area around TechWorks. <p>PHB Education at Vestal High School</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • PHB that will be added at Clayton Avenue will be delayed and installed after the beginning of school. Christine is working with Vestal’s SRO to do education with the students on how to use the signal. Hopefully the DOT created video will be ready by the time the signal is completed. <p>Complete Streets Workshop – Johnson City</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Scott announced that the date will be September 20th – time TBD. He is still determining if it will be virtual or in-person. He discussed potential participants. Space will be limited to 20 people. 	Action Items: If you are interested in volunteering to help clean up TechWorks prior to the event, let Scott know.
Project/Reports	<p>Pedestrian and Bicycle Counters Report</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Ashley reported on June’s counts. The counts were down 4.4% since last month with over 150,000 counts. The Vestal Rail Trail East had the most counts for pedestrians and the South Washington Street Bridge for cyclists. For cyclists all sites saw an increase and for pedestrians almost all sites experienced a decrease. <p>E-Bike Regulations – Multi-use Trails</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • The temporary signs about trail etiquette and rules will be added to parks soon. Scott will be putting together the trail user survey. <p>Bikeshare/Bike Library</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Bill reported that they have been asked to be part of an application to bring in a Bikeshare/Bike Library to this area. Part of the application includes identifying a financial partner and additional ideas for improvement projects. This program would be potentially implemented in 2022. 	
Other: Agency/Dept. Updates	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Nothing to report. 	
Other	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Stephanie is working on the Broome County Local Waterfront Revitalization Project. They are planning to have a public workshop in August for people to comment on proposed projects. 	

Adjourn: 2:21 PM

Next Meeting:

No August Meeting

Monday, September 13, 2021 at 1:30PM